

From: Nugen, Matthew D.
Sent: Thu, 6 Mar 2025 18:55:54 +0000
To: Winberg, Steven
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Word Version of Jim's Bio

They seem to frown on that kind of thing

From: Winberg, Steven <steven.winberg@hq.doe.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 12:10 PM
To: Nugen, Matthew D. <MNugen@peabodyenergy.com>
Subject: RE: Word Version of Jim's Bio

What? You can't talk while the dentist has their hands stuffed in your mouth?

From: Nugen, Matthew D. <MNugen@peabodyenergy.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 12:48 PM
To: Winberg, Steven <steven.winberg@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Word Version of Jim's Bio

Apologize for not responding to your call – I was at the dentist!

From: Winberg, Steven <steven.winberg@hq.doe.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 11:48 AM
To: Nugen, Matthew D. <MNugen@peabodyenergy.com>
Subject: RE: Word Version of Jim's Bio

Thanks for the quick turnaround!!!

From: Nugen, Matthew D. <MNugen@peabodyenergy.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 12:42 PM
To: Winberg, Steven <steven.winberg@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Word Version of Jim's Bio

From: Hipp, Denise <DHipp@peabodyenergy.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 11:40 AM
To: Nugen, Matthew D. <MNugen@peabodyenergy.com>
Cc: Jarboe, Scott <SJarboe@peabodyenergy.com>
Subject: Word Version of Jim's Bio

Attached.

Denise Hipp
Executive Administrative Assistant to
Jim Grech, President and CEO

Peabody

Peabody Plaza | 701 Market St. | St. Louis, MO 63101-1826

Office: (b) (6) | Cell: (b) (6)

dhipp@peabodyenergy.com

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
